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Sandvik Special Metals Corporation
ATTN: Mr. J. A. Lindberg

President and General Manager
P. O. Box 6027

i Kennewick, PA 99336

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letters dated December 3 and September 15, 1982,

in response to our undated letter and letter dated August 19, 1982.
,

We have no further questions at this time and will review your corrective

! actions and preventive measures during a future inspection.
!

Sirmerely, ,

1

aorte,i stenod by-
U. POTAFO.T

Uldis Potapovs, Chief
Vendor Program Branch
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